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From:
Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Update —

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]

10/17/2018 10:05:23 AM

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar
[catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Brian Boxer [bboxer@esassoc.com]; Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com];
Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Hedil, Robert B. [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Gerard McCallum
[GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; David Reel [David.Reel@aecom.com]; Elliot Schwimmer
[Elliott.Schwimmer@aecom.com]; Pacla Pena [Paola.Pena@aecom.com]; Matthew Gerken
[Matthew.Gerken@aecom.com]

Alan Sako [ASako@esassoc.com]; Heidi Rous [HRous@esassoc.com]

IBEC Emissions Review
Web Conference Link Below - Teleconference (510) 338-9438 Access Code 621 899 372

10/17/2018 10:00:00 AM
10/17/2018 12:00:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

the teleconference line is _(aiso updated below}

IBEC Emissions Review
Wednesday, October 17, 2018
10:00 am | Pacific Daylight Time (San Francisco, GMT-07:00) | 2 hrs

Teleconference: [ NG

Click here to join the meeting.

Meeting password: Review

Meeting Link:



